
  May 9, 2025 

 
May 10, 2010 

 

 

 

Jeff Madden 

4009 Covington Dr. 

Jonesboro, AR 72401  

 

    Re: 4009 Covington Dr., Jonesboro, AR 

     VR-10-09 

 

Dear Mr. Madden: 

 

 The property at 4009 Covington Dr. was approved for a Variance during the April 

20, 2010, Board of Zoning Adjustment meeting. The approval was given to extend the 

height of the fence from the allowed 6’ to 12’ in the rear yard of abutting lands.  

 

If you require any additional information, please advise us at your convenience. 

 

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

Thomas K. White, Jr.  

Assistant Planner  

City Jonesboro, AR 

 

 

307 Vine Street 

Jonesboro, AR  72401 

(870) 932-0406 Voice 

(870) 336-3036 Fax 

www.jonesboro.org 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT 


